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1. The encloﬂed memora.ndum i‘rom the Specie.l Asaista.nt tc the
-Secretary of State is submitj:ed to the Intelligance Advisory



May 27, 19#6_uﬂ

" MEMORANDUM FOR: * REAR' ADMIRAL S IﬂNEYfW;aSOUERS

A ;Danzcmoa ‘0P CENTRAL INTELLIQENCE
The 1o} State Depertment
- ‘Operation 6f -FBIS (Poreign Broadcast
‘,Intelligence\Sérvice) s

e

. SUBJECT:

/

As a result of the diacussion during the meeting of the
Intelligence Advisory Board on Me,y 9, 19ﬂ6 and a subsequent -
conrerencc with repreeentatives of the Centrel Planning Steff of

'CIG and G 2, the Department has made e cererul study of the

practicability of its taking over the operation “of FBIS from'the f'
Wer Department. The Departmeqt concludes: .
. a. That 1t 1s not practicable ror it to asaume responsi-
bility for ‘the operetion of FBIS, . B ‘, ‘

b. That 1t concurs wiﬁh the Director of Central Intelligence

1n the view that the war Department should properly continue ef
te have responsibility for the openation cf,EBIs, at 1east . '
Quring £igeal 1947. o W»QAJ;<ffj :" '”‘(_'v -r}izf"

‘;ﬁ(signed) WILLIAM L;'LANGER

L ».'-"' _WELLIAM L. LANGER
SO (Speoiel Assistant to: the
Secretary of State)

cIg 173 DR ‘¢1343é14”4j o '4_.{Enclpeureg;_



